

David Marks - User Experience Designer

- Freelance Interaction Designer.
- British citizen, based in London, UK.
- Date of Birth: 21.05.1981
- www.dmarks.co.uk
- david@dmarks.co.uk
- 07779 574 571

I'm a freelance User Experience / Interaction Designer working in London. I've been freelance since 2008, and have recently worked on projects for clients including: Splendid, ICAP Equities, Lab49, Temperley London, and Engage.

I work on bespoke applications, websites and RIA's for both the desktop and mobile devices. Client projects range from websites for fashion houses to applications for banks, to in-car entertainment applications.

On a typical project I'll be involved in identifying a solution to the clients problem, wireframing the solution & creating a look and feel: Throughout the project I work closely with a team of programmers to develop the product. Projects that I've been involved in are typically built in XHTML, Flash, WPF and Silverlight.

I graduated with a 1st Class BA Honours in Interaction Design from Ravensbourne College in 2003 and have since worked full time in Interaction Design.

Experience

- May 2008 - (thenceforth)
Freelance Interaction Designer
Clients including; Splendid, ICAP, Engage, Digit, Temperley London, RGA, AMV-BBDO
- March 2004 - May 2008
Digit, Senior Designer
- June 2006
Sabotage, Freelance Designer
- January 2005
MadeThought, Freelance Technical
- September 2003 - March 2004
The Bionic Group, Designer
- June 2002 - September 2002
Engage, Freelance Designer & Technical

Practical Skills

- Skilled in digital design for desktop & mobile
 - Application design
 - RIA's
 - Web design
- User focused design
- Conceptual thinking
- Problem solving
- Team working
- Digital layout
- Wireframing
- Basic animation

Education

- September 2000 - July 2003
Ravensbourne College of Design & Communication
Interaction Design, BA, 1st Class with Honours
- September 1998 - July 2000
Reading Technical College
Graphics, BTEC National Diploma, Distinction